Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Nicole Rodriguez, HR Generalist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: August 23, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions
(Council Meeting —August 29, 2013)

The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional offers
to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Sharon Hays, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $16.615 houtrly in the Department of General Services,
effective upon passage of Council.

Michael Mayer, Probation Officer, Grade 110N, $17.839 houtly in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective upon passage of Council.

Joel Nkane, Skilled Trades Worker St., Grade 112N, $17.435 hourly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Ross Guffey, Associate Municipal Engineer, Grade 115E, $1,591.84 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective September 9, 2013.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Chenae Fisher, Custodial Worker P/T, Grade 102N, $10.00 houtly in the Division of Family Setvices, effective
upon passage of Council.

Yolanda Pinilla, Child Care Program Aide P/T, Grade 107N, $12.00 houtly in the Division of Youth Setvices,
effective August 26, 2013.

John E. McElroy, Treatment Plant Operator Apprentice Class I, Grade 109N, $15.983 houtly in the Division of
Water Quality, effective August 26, 2013.
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